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	September 14, 2009
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	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4743 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on September 24, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT September 24, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4743 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Additional questions were submitted for clarification on the attached pages.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFP 952-4743

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. On page 24 of the RFP, under Desired Qualifications, items 4, 5, and 6 refer first to 'Performance Review' and then to 'Program Review'. Can you clarify the distinction between these?

This RFP is seeking proposals for a system performance review. Desirable applicants will have experience conducting reviews of systems or programs and will be able to provide evidence of such a system or program review.
2. What is meant by 'single entity'?

This RFP is seeking proposals for a system performance review. We anticipate awarding one contract. Bidders should describe in their proposal how they intend to provide a system performance evaluation. If they propose sub-contracting some aspect of their proposed plan, that must be explained within their bid proposal. While we will award only a single contract, bidder may sub-contract any portion of their services, provided HIPAA and other requirements of the awarded contract are satisfied. Awardee under contract is solely responsible for fulfilling the terms of any agreement.   

3. Is the County interested in the vendor providing recommendations as part of the performance evaluation and outcomes review?

This RFP is for a system-wide performance evaluation, responses may include recommendations that meet the MHSA Innovation guidelines or outline other system design recommendations.
4. Can the questions and answers from the vendor’s conference be made available on the county procurement website?

Addenda 1 and 2 provide answers to vendors’ questions. Addendum 1 does not include the question per se, but the responses are written such that the question can be inferred. Addendum 2 includes the questions.
5. Does the County have any guidelines or expectations regarding the number of chart reviews that they recommend in  addition to the information on the number of consumers served that is listed in Addendum 1

See Addendum 1, item 5.

6. Other than the award criteria in page 32 of the RFP, is there information regarding how the responses will be scored and compared?

See Addendum 1, item 1.
7. Are there any specific provider organizations that the County would like to have the vendor visit?

The system of care is defined as all County mental health service access points, including contracted vendors. Specific contact information for the County contracted providers will be provided upon award.  Bid response can outline the recommendations for organization, program and access point visits/reviews. 

8. Are there any specific stakeholder organizations that the County would like the vendor to visit?

Bidder should describe how they intend to fulfill the scope of work, including which sites or types of sites, agencies, entities they will visit and/or contact or otherwise collect data from.
9. Could you provide more specificity on “Scope of Work” items that are being requested in the following statement on page 31: “A detailed description of your proposal as it relates to each item listed under the "Scope of Work" section of this RFP? Bidder's response should be stated in the same order as are the "Scope of Work" items that are detailed description of your proposal as it relates to each item listed under the "Scope of Work" section of this RFP. Bidder's response should be stated in the same order as are the "Scope of Work" items.”
This simply means that the organization of the bid proposal should be organized for ease of reading.
10. Could you provide more detail and specificity regarding the following statement on p. 31: “A complete description of any alternative solutions or approaches to accomplishing the desired results.”?
The RFP sets forth certain criteria that bidders should address. In the event that bidder’s experience or proposal leads that bidder to consider deviating from the RFP criteria, bidder should be prepared to provide a rationale for such an alternative approach.
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